








From: maiser@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
To: ledwards@QNET.COM

Date: Wed, 13 Nov 96 23:11:26 GMT-0500
Subiect: Re:

From: Lorraine Frantz Edwards <ledwardsChidesert.com>

To: "Frantz Family discussion list" <FRANTZ@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>
Subject: Re: FRANTZ/WENGER

Date: Wed, 11 Sep 1996 06:09:53 -0700

Errors-to: <blocker@televar.com>

Reply-to: FRANTZ@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu

Sender: Maiser@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu

X-listname: <FRANTZ@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>

Organization: FRANTZUGARST

X-Mailer: Mozilla 2.0lE-compaq (Win95; I) (via Mercury MTS (Bindervy)
vl.30)

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

jean & phil nelson wrote:

>

> Frantz's: Found the Frantz/Wenger marriage I was looking for....
> Elizabeth Frantz married Martin Wenger 14 Mar 1818 Chambersburg,
> Franklin Co.,Penn. They had a daughter, Catherine born 18
Jan.1819.

> No other listings noted....

> Elizabeth Frantz married Christian Wenger abt 1830 Penn. This was a
> submission to the Family History Center, Salt Lake.... by a
patron...

> Under families Christian and Elizabeth had numerous children from
that

> date until 1849, in Penn.

> I have record of Christian Wenger, leaving an Estate in Stark
Co.,0hio

> in 1854....

> Hope this information will be of some use to a Frantz or Wenger
family.

> Jjean

Dear Jean,

Thanks for responding. Your info differs from mine. I have Eliz.
FRANTZ m. 17 Mar 1818 Botetourt Co., VA, Martin WENGER/WINGER. Eliz.
born 16 Jan 1791 in PA, died 2 Oct 1864, near Roann, Wabash Co., IN.
Martin born 5 Aug 1791, Chambersburg, Franklin Co., PA, died 15 Sep
1864

near Roann, Wabash Co., IN.
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| maiserémgate.pop.i, 11:11 M 11/13/%6, Re:

What is your connection to this family?
Tliaiiks,

Lorraine Frantz Edwards

P.O.B. 2076

Lancaster, CA 93539-2076
ledwards@hidesert.com

—————————— End of message —---=------

Printed for Lorraine Edwards <ledwardsiqnet.com>
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. maiser@rmgate.pop.i, 11:11 PM 11/13/96, Re:

From: maiser@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
To: ledwards@QNET.COM

Date: Wed, 13 Nov 96 23:11:24 GMT-0500
Subiject: Re:

From: David Blocher <blocker@televar.com>
To: "Frantz Family discussion list" <FRANTZW@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>
Subject: Hello Frantz Researchers

Date: Sun, 25 Aug 19%6 23:00:01 -0700 (PDT)
Errors-to: <blocker@televar.com>

Reply-to: FRANTZ@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
Sender: Maiser@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
X-listname: <FRANTZ@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: TEXT/PLAIN; charset=US-ASCII
X-Mailer: Mercury MTS (Bindery) v1.30

Hello all of you researching the name of FRANTZ. I am David Blocher,
your list-owner. The list is slowly but surely growing, but since it
is

so slow, give it some time to pick up some speed.

I think a good way to get this list movin' would be if each of us
would
make an introduction and list are personal FRANTZ lineages.

Is everyone aware of the 3 Volume book set called "Frantz Families -
Kith

& Kin" by Lorraine Frantz Edwards? 1t is a must have for any serious
Frantz researcher.

Well I am looking forward to seeing some traffic moving here.

David Blocker <blocker@televar.com>| Searching: Blocher/Blocker,
Brubaker,

P.O. Box 100 | Frantz, Gerst/Garst, 2Zudg,
Bollinger,

Rock Island, WA 98850-0100 | Bachman, Flora/Flory, Bauman,
Fisher.

—————————— End of message —-—--—--—----

From: Jshuman@mail.telis.org {(James Shuman)

To: "Frantz Family discussion list" <FRANTZ@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>
Subject: Re: Hello Frantz Researchers

Date: Mon, 26 Aug 1996 01:13:18 -0700

E}iﬂféé?for Lorraine Edwards Ziédwafds@Qnet:Egﬁigrr ) - 1




f. S

| maiser@rmgate.pop.i, 11:11 PM 11/13/96, Re:

L

Nicolas FRANTZ b. 5 May 1797 VA; d. 1874 IN; m. Catherine CRIST
Elizabeth FRANTZ b. 7 Aug 1824 VA; d. 25 Mar 1875 IN; m. 1 Aug
1644
Jacob CRIPE
Catherine CRIPE m. 14 May 1845 IN; d. 27 Jul 1871 IN; m. Andrew

S.
METZGER
Mary METZGER b. 26 Jan 1867 IN; d. 5 Oct 1943 IN; m. 31 Oct
1004
Isaac WAGONER .
Lucy WAGONER b. 29 Aug 1887 IN; d. 19 Jun 1972 IN; m. Simon
BLOCHER
Chester William BLOCHER b. 22 Apr 1911 ND; d. 8 Aug 1991
CA; m,
Miriam Orpha
MOHLER
Dorla Ann BLOCHER m. James Herman SHUMAN
Regards'!
Js

James Shuman, Telecommunications Coordinator
The California Arts Project JshumanCtelis.org
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